

# USEFUL LINKS IN THE UAE

## Royal Norwegian Embassy

Royal Norwegian Embassy in Abu Dhabi – <http://www.norway.ae>

Royal Norwegian Embassy in Abu Dhabi facebook page – <https://www.facebook.com/norwegianembassyuae>

## Royal Norwegian Consulate

Royal Norwegian Consulate in Dubai – <http://www.norway.ae/Embassy/Consulates/The-Royal-Norwegian-Consulate-in-Dubai/>

## Innovation Norway

Innovation Norway in Abu Dhabi – <http://www.innovasjon Norge.no/no/kontorer-i-utlandet/de-forente-arabiske-emirater/>

## Norwegian Energy Partners - NORWEP

NORWEP – <http://www.norwep.com/Market-info/Markets/United-Arab-Emirates>

## The Norwegian Business Council

The Norwegian Business Council in Dubai – <http://www.nbcuae.org>

## The Norwegian Seamen's Centre

The Norwegian Seamen's Centre in Dubai – <http://sjomannskirken.no/dubai>

## Business Councils

Afghan Business Council – <http://www.abcdxb.com>

American Business Council – <http://www.abcdubai.com>

Australian Business Council – <http://www.abc-dxb.com>

Austrian Business Council – <http://www.abc-jpn.org>

British Business Group – <http://britbiz-uae.com>

British Business Group Abu Dhabi – <http://www.britishbusiness.org>

Bulgarian Business Council – <http://www.bulgaria-dubai.com>

Canadian Business Council – [www.cbc-dubai.com](http://www.cbc-dubai.com)

Danish Business Council – <http://www.danesindubai.com>

Egyptian Business Council – <http://www.ebc-dubai.org>

Finnish Business Council – <http://www.fbc.org.ae>

French Business Council – <http://www.fbcdubai.com>

German Business Council – <http://www.gbc-dubai.com>

Indian Business & Professional Council – <http://www.ibpcdubai.com>

Iranian Business Council – <http://www.ibcuae.org>

Iraqi Business Council – <http://www.ibcad.com>  
Italian Business Council – <http://www.ibcdubai.ae>  
Japanese Business Council – [http://www.jetro.go.jp/jetro/overseas/ae\\_dubai/jbc](http://www.jetro.go.jp/jetro/overseas/ae_dubai/jbc)  
Jordanian Business Council – <http://www.jbc.org.ae>  
Lebanese Business Council – <http://www.lbcdubai.com>  
Malaysian Business Council – <http://malaysianbizcouncil.blogspot.com>  
Netherlands Business Council – <http://www.nbcdubai.com>  
Nigerian Business Council – <http://www.nbguae.com>  
Pakistan Business Council – <http://www.pbcdubai.com>  
Philippines Business Council – <http://www.philippinebusiness.org>  
Senegal Business & Professional Council – <http://www.senbpc.com>  
Singaporean Business Council – <http://www.sbcuae.org>  
South African Business Council – <http://www.sabco-uae.org>  
Spanish Business Council – <http://www.spanishbusinesscouncil.ae>  
Sri Lankan Business Council – <http://www.lankabiz.org>  
Sudanese Business Council – <http://www.turkey-now.org>  
Swedish Business Council – <http://www.swedchamb.com>  
Swiss Business Council – <http://www.swissbcuae.com>  
Syrian Business Council – <http://www.dubaisyria.com>  
Syrian Business Council – <http://www.dubaisyria.com>  
Turkish Business Council – <http://www.tbcuae.org>  
Uganda Business Council – [http://www.africa-business.com/features/uganda\\_business-council.html](http://www.africa-business.com/features/uganda_business-council.html)  
USAE Business Council – <http://www.usuaebusiness.org>

## Free Zones

### Abu Dhabi

Abu Dhabi Airport Business City – <http://www.businesscity.ae/english>  
Abu Dhabi Global Market – <https://www.adgm.com>  
Abu Dhabi Ports Company – <http://www.adpc.ae>  
Higher corporation for specialized economic zones/ ZonesCorp – <http://www.zonescorp.com>  
Khalifa Industrial Zone - KIZAD – <http://kizad.com/en>  
Masdar City – <http://www.masdar.ae>  
TwoFour54 – <http://www.twofour54.com/en>

### Ajman

Ajman Free Zone – <http://www.ajmanfreezone.gov.ae>

### Dubai

Dubai Airport Free Zone Authority (DAFZA) – <http://www.dafza.gov.ae>  
Dubai Auto Zone – [http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz\\_dubai\\_auto\\_zone.html](http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz_dubai_auto_zone.html)  
Dubai Flower Centre – [http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz\\_dubai\\_flower\\_center.html](http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz_dubai_flower_center.html)  
Dubai Gold & Diamond Park – <http://www.goldanddiamondpark.com>

Dubai Healthcare City – [http://freezonesuae.com/dubai\\_health\\_care\\_city\\_fze.htm](http://freezonesuae.com/dubai_health_care_city_fze.htm)  
Dubai Industrial City - <http://www.dubaiindustrialpark.ae>  
Dubai International Academic City – <http://www.diacedu.ae>  
Dubai International Financial Center – <http://www.difc.ae>  
Dubai Internet City - <http://www.dubaiinternetcity.com>  
Dubai Knowledge Village – <http://www.kv.ae>  
Dubai Logistics City – [http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz\\_dubai\\_logistics\\_city.html](http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz_dubai_logistics_city.html)  
Dubai Maritime City – [http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz\\_dubai\\_maritime\\_city.html](http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz_dubai_maritime_city.html)  
Dubai Media City – <http://www.dubaimediacity.com>  
Dubai Multi Commodity Centre – <http://www.dmcc.ae>  
Dubai Outsource Zone – <http://www.doz.ae>  
Dubai Production City – <http://www.dpc.ae>  
Dubai Science Park – <http://www.dsp.ae>  
Dubai Silicon Oasis – <http://www.dsoa.ae>  
Dubai Studio City – <http://www.dubaistudiocity.ae>  
Dubai Textile City – <http://texmas.com/dubai-textile-city>  
Energy and Environment Park – <http://www.enpark.ae>  
International Media Production Zone – <http://www.impz.ae>  
International Humanitarian City – [http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz\\_dubai\\_aid\\_city.html](http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz_dubai_aid_city.html)  
Jebel Ali Free Zone Authority – <http://www.jafza.co.ae>  
Jumeirah Lakes Towers Free Zone – <https://www.jlt.ae>  
National Industries Complex – <http://vitaluae.com/national-industries-complex>

## Fujairah

Fujairah Freezone Authority – <http://www.fujairahfreezone.com>  
Fujairah Creative City – <http://www.creativecity.ae>

## Sharjah

Hamriyah Freezone – <http://www.hamriyahfz.com>  
Sharjah Airport International Freezone – <http://www.saif-zone.com>  
USA Regional Trade Center Free Zone – <http://www.usartc.com>

## Ras al Khaimah

Ras Al Khaimah Free Trade Zone – <http://www.rakiftz.com>  
RAK Investment Authority – <http://www.rak-ia.com>  
RAK Maritime City – <https://www.rakports.ae/rmc.php>

## Umm Al Quwain

Umm Al Quwain Free Zone Authority – <http://uaqftz.com>

# Government Departments

## Abu Dhabi

Abu Dhabi Accountability Authority (ADAA) – <http://adaa.gov.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Airports Company (ADAC) – <http://www.adac.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Authority for Culture & Heritage (ADACH) – <http://www.adach.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Chamber of Commerce & Industry (ADCCI) – <http://www.abudhabichamber.ae>  
Abu Dhabi City – <http://www.abudhabi.com>  
Abu Dhabi Council for Economic Development (ADCED) – <http://www.adced.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Customs Administration – <http://www.auhcustoms.gov.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Distribution Company (ADDC) – <http://www.addc.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Education Council (ADEC) – <http://www.adec.ac.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Educational Zone (ADEZ) – <http://www.adez.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Food Control Authority (ADFCA) – <http://www.adfca.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Fund for Development (ADFD) – <http://www.adfd.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Future Energy Company (MASDAR) – <http://www.masdar.ae>  
Abu Dhabi General Services (Musanada) – <http://www.musanada.co.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Health Services Company (SEHA) – <http://www.seha.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Investment Council (The Council) – <http://www.adcouncil.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Judicial Department (ADJD) – <http://www.adjd.gov.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Media Company (ADMC) – <http://www.admedia.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Motors Club (ADMC) – <http://www.admc.ae>  
Abu Dhabi National Exhibitions Company (ADNEC) – <http://www.adnec.ae>  
Abu Dhabi National Oil Company (ADNOC) – <http://www.adnoc.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Naturalization & Residency Directorate (ADNRD) – <http://www.abudhabi.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Ports Company (ADPC) – <http://www.adpc.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Retirement Pensions & Benefits Fund (ADRPBF) – <http://www.pension.gov.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Securities Exchange (ADX) – <http://www.adx.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Sewerage Services Company (ADSSC) – <http://www.adssc.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Sports Council (ADSC) – <http://www.adsc.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Systems & Information Centre (ADSIC) – <http://adsic.abudhabi.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Tawteen Council (ADTC) – <http://tawteencouncil.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Tourism Authority (ADTA) – <http://www.abudhabitourism.ae/en/default.aspx>  
Abu Dhabi Tourism Authority (ADTA) – <http://www.abudhabitourism.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Urban Planning Council (UPC) – <http://www.upc.gov.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Water & Electricity Authority – <http://www.adwec.ae>  
Abu Dhabi Water & Electricity Authority (ADWEA) – <http://www.adwea.ae>  
Advanced Technology Investment Company (ATIC) – <http://www.advancedtechnologyic.com>  
Al Ain Distribution Company (AADC) – <http://www.aadc.ae>  
Central Bank of the UAE (CBUAE) – <http://www.centralbank.ae>  
Chamber of Commerce & Industry - Abu Dhabi – <http://www.abudhabichamber.ae>  
Critical National Infrastructure Authority (CNIA) – <http://www.cnia.ae>  
Department of Economic Development (DED) – <http://ded.abudhabi.ae>

Department of Finance (DOF) – <http://dof.abudhabi.ae>  
Department of Municipal Affairs - Al Ain City Municipality (AAM) – <http://am.abudhabi.ae>  
Department of Municipal Affairs - Municipality of Abu Dhabi City (ADM) – <http://am.abudhabi.ae>  
Department of Municipal Affairs - Western Region Municipality (WRM) – <http://www.wrm.ae>  
Department of Municipal Affairs (DMA) – <http://www.dma.abudhabi.ae>  
Department of Transport (DOT) – <http://dot.abudhabi.ae>  
Emirates Authority for Standardization & Metrology (ESMA) – <http://www.esma.ae>  
Emirates Center for Strategic Studies and Research (ECSSR) – <http://www.ecssr.ac.ae>  
Emirates Identity Authority (EIDA) – <http://www.emiratesid.ae>  
Emirates Mars Mission – <http://www.emiratesmarsmission.ae>  
Emirates Nuclear Energy Corporation (ENEC) – <http://www.enec.gov.ae>  
Emirates Telecommunications Corporation (Etisalat) – <http://www.etisalat.ae>  
Environment Agency - Abu Dhabi (EAD) – <http://www.ead.ae>  
Executive Affairs Authority (EAA) – <http://www.eaa.abudhabi.ae>  
Family Development Foundation (FDF) – <http://www.fdf.ae>  
Federal e-Government Abu Dhabi – <http://www.government.ae/gov/en/gov/federal/mohe.jsp>  
General Authority of Youth and Sports Welfare – <http://www.uaeyouthsports.com>  
General Civil Aviation Authority (GCAA) – <http://www.gcaa.ae>  
General Directorate of Abu Dhabi Police (ADP) – <http://www.adpolice.gov.ae>  
General Information Authority (GIA) – <http://www.gia.gov.ae>  
Health Authority - Abu Dhabi (HAAD) – <http://www.haad.ae>  
Higher Corporation for Specialized Economic Zones (ZonesCorp) – <http://www.zonescorp.com>  
Marriage Fund (MF) – <http://www.zawaj.ae>  
Media Zone Authority (twofour54) – <http://www.twofour54.com>  
Military Survey Department (MSD) – <http://www.uaesurvey.ae>  
Ministry of Culture, Youth and Community Development (MCYCD) – <http://www.mcycd.ae>  
Ministry of Economy, Abu Dhabi – <http://www.economy.ae>  
Ministry of Justice Abu Dhabi – <http://www.government.ae/gov/en/gov/federal/moj.js>  
Ministry of Labour Abu Dhabi – <http://www.mol.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Planning Abu Dhabi UAE – <http://www.uae.gov.ae/Ministries/mop.htm>  
Ministry of Presidential Affairs (MOPA) – <http://www.mopa.ae>  
Ministry of State for Happiness – <https://www.happy.ae/en>  
National Center for Documentation and Research (NCDR) – <http://www.cdr.gov.ae>  
National Center of Meteorology & Seismology (NCMS) – <http://www.ncms.ae>  
National Consultative Council (NCC) – <http://www.ncc.ae>  
National Crisis and Emergency Management Authority (NCEMA) – <http://www.ncema.ae>  
National Rehabilitation Center (NRC) – <http://www.nrc.ae>  
Red Crescent Authority – <http://www.rcuae.ae>  
Regulation and Supervision Bureau (The Bureau) – <http://www.rsb.gov.ae>  
Ruler's Representative Court of the Western Region (RRCWR) – <http://www.rrcwr.gov.ae>  
Statistics Center - Abu Dhabi – <http://www.scad.ae>  
Telecommunications Regulatory Authority (TRA) – <http://www.tra.gov.ae>  
The Center of Waste Management (CWM) – <http://www.cwm.ae>  
The Centre for Regulation of Transport by Hire Cars (TransAD) – <http://www.transad.ae>  
The Federal National Council (FNC) – <http://www.almajles.gov.ae>

Tourism Development & Investment Company (TDIC) – <http://www.tdic.ae>  
Western Region Development Council (WRDC) – <http://www.wrdc.ae>

## Ajman

Ajman Chamber of Commerce – <http://www.ajcci.co.ae>  
Civil Aviation Department – <http://www.dubaiairport.com>  
Chamber of Commerce & Industry – <http://www.ajmanchamber.ae/en/home>

## Al Ain

Agriculture & Animal Production (Al Ain) – <http://www.ead.ae/en/en-us/agriculture.aspx>

## Dubai

Dubai Dept of Economic Development – <http://www.dubaided.gov.ae>  
Chamber of Commerce & Industry - Dubai Chamber – <http://www.dubaichamber.ae>  
Civil Aviation Department – <http://www.dubaiairport.com>  
Department of Economic Development – <http://www.dubaided.gov.ae>  
Department of Tourism and Industry – <http://www.dubaitourism.co.ae>  
Dept of HH the Ruler's Affairs and Protocol Affairs – <http://old.protocol.dubai.ae>  
Dubai Awqaf & Islamic Affairs – <http://www.awqafdubai.gov.ae>  
Dubai Cargo Village – <http://www.dubaicargovillage.com>  
Dubai Chamber of Commerce and Industries – <http://www.dcci.ae>  
Dubai Civil Defence – <http://www.dcd.gov.ae>  
Dubai Customs – <http://www.dxbcustoms.gov.ae>  
Dubai Development Board – <http://www.dubaidb.gov.ae>  
Dubai Economic Development Department – <http://www.dubaided.gov.ae>  
Dubai Electricity & Water Authority – <http://www.dewa.gov.ae>  
Dubai Government Information and Services Portal – <http://www.dubai.ae>  
Dubai Municipality Portal – <http://www.dm.gov.ae>  
Dubai Naturalisation & Residency – <http://www.dnrd.gov.ae>  
Dubai Police Headquarters – <http://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae>  
Dubai Ports and Customs – <http://www.dxbcustoms.gov.ae>  
Dubai Ports Authority – <http://www.dpworld.ae>  
Dubai School of Government – <http://www.dsg.ae>  
Dubai Traffic Police – <http://www.dxbtraffic.gov.ae>  
Government of Dubai Land Department – <http://www.dubailand.gov.ae>  
Government of Dubai – <http://www.dubai.ae/en.portal>  
Industrial Dept & Dir of Industrial Property – <http://www.uae.gov.ae>

## Emirates

Cultural Foundation – <http://www.adach.ae/en/default.aspx>  
Department of Economic Development – <http://www.dubaided.gov.ae>  
Emirates Media – <http://www.emirates-media.com>  
Fed Tec – <http://www.fedtec.net>

Federal Bank – <http://www.federalbank.co.in>  
Federal e-Government portal Ministry of Finance UAE – <http://www.government.ae/gov/en/gov/federal/mofi.jsp>  
Federal Environmental Agency – <http://www.fea.gov.ae>  
Federal Government Website, UAE – <http://www.uae.gov.ae>  
Federal National Council – <http://www.almajles.gov.ae>  
Federal National Council UAE – <http://www.almajles.gov.ae>  
Gen. Directorate of Civil Defence – <http://www.gdocd.gov.ae>  
Manpower United Arab Emirates – <http://www.manpower-me.com>  
Ministry for Cabinet Affairs – <http://www.uae.gov.ae/moca>  
Ministry for Foreign Affairs – <http://www.mofa.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Agriculture & Fisheries – <http://www.uae.gov.ae/majf>  
Ministry of Communications – <http://www.uae.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Defence – <http://www.mod.gov.ae/en>  
Ministry of Economy – <http://www.economy.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Education – <http://www.education.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Energy – <http://www.moenr.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Environment and Water – <http://www.moew.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Finance & Industry – <http://www.fedfin.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Foreign Affairs – <http://www.uae.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Health – <http://www.moh.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research – <http://www.mohesr.gov.ae/en/Pages/default.aspx>  
Ministry of Information & Culture – <http://www.uae.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Interior – <http://moi.gov.ae/en/default.aspx>  
Ministry of Justice – <http://www.uae.gov.ae/moj>  
Ministry of Justice, Islamic Affairs and Awqaf – <http://www.awqaf.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Labour – <http://www.mol.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Public Works & Housing – <http://www.mopw.gov.ae>  
Ministry of Social Affairs – <http://www.msa.gov.ae/msa/en/pages/msahome.aspx>  
Ministry of State for Cabinet Affairs – <http://www.uae.gov.ae/moca>  
Miracle Hands Ministry – <http://www.miracle-hands.com>  
Nationality and Residence Airport – <http://www.dnrd.gov.ae>  
UAE Administration Development Institute – <http://www.dnrd.gov.ae>  
UAE Federal e-Government portal – <http://www.government.ae>  
UAE General Information Authority – <http://www.gia.gov.ae>  
UAE Government – <http://www.uae.gov.ae>  
UAE Internet – <http://www.uae-pages.com>  
UAE State Audit Institution – <http://www.saiuae.gov.ae>  
US Commercial Service UAE – <http://www.buyusa.gov/uae/en>

## Fujairah

Chamber of Commerce, Industry & Agriculture – <http://www.fujcci.ae>  
Fujairah Municipality – <http://www.fujairahmunc.gov.ae>  
Fujairah Tourism Bureau – <http://www.fujairah-tourism.com>



## Ras al Khaimah

Chamber of Commerce and Industry – <http://www.rakchamber.ae>

Ras Al Khaimah Municipality – <http://www.rakmunicipality.com>

## Sharjah

Chamber of Commerce & Industry – <http://www.sharjah-welcome.com>

Sharjah Chamber of Commerce – <http://www.sharjah.gov.ae>

Sharjah Customs Dept – <http://www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae>

Sharjah Electricity & Water Authority – <http://www.sewa.gov.ae>

Sharjah Municipality – <http://www.shjmun.gov.ae>

Sharjah Police General Directorate – <http://www.shjpolice.gov.ae>

## Umm al Qwain

Chamber of Commerce and Industry – <http://www.uaqcci.com>